Town of Ledyard Historic District Commission Meeting Minutes

12/18/23

Present:

Chairman Vincent Godino, Commissioners-Ty Lamb, William Barnes. Alternate Member Kelly Lamb.

Also in Attendance: Town Council Liasson: Tim Ryan

Members not in attendance: Commissioners: Douglas Kelley & Alternate Kenneth Geer.

Commissioner Melissa Dyson commission has expired and will not be coming back.

Review and approval of minutes Mover William Barnes and 2nd approver Ty Lamb. AYE all present

Fiscal Reports:

Saw Mill: \$1,180 spent, \$447 remaining

Nathan Lester House: \$2,740 spent, \$6960 remaining

Capital Account: \$36,036

ARPA Funds: \$125,800 includes recent contract/cut PO

Donations:

Saw Mill: \$7,424

Nathan Lester House: \$11,337

Misc Center School/Preservation & Research: \$1,500

Status of ARPA Funds:

Town has time limits for funds to be contracted by end of 2024 and spent by end of 2026

Vincent Godino sent out a Status of Historic ARPA funds estimates to Sheila Godino on 12/18/23

With Tim Ryan present conversations regarding the Saw Mill's projects-

William Barnes and Vin Godino: That the Line Penstock is a priority. He is looking for 3-5 qualified quotes. There is a need for expert advise to help write and evaluate the bids. There is a possibility of a company Stan Tech who has written similar RFP's. Bill referred to the town's ordinance purchasing guidelines.

Tim Ryan suggested reaching out to the Finance manager Matt Bonin or Steve Masalin from public works.

Continuing to discuss the projects for the Saw Mill that pose difficulty to quote out: The concrete pipes and pipes leading inside may need two approaches to repair estimate of 40-50k.

The Saw Mill is basically 3 parts for repair work: Mechanical, Water Flow and Intake pipes. The structure of the material needs to be water tight and last. Pipes go from Concrete to Steel. They are basically showing leakage at the connections between the two. They do not want to dig up the concrete. Plus, we need to be mindful of continuing to be Historically accurate.

Old Sturbridge Village has a similar mill and a member from the Village visits on occasion to discuss the mills.

Discussion to send the ARPA estimates to Matt tomorrow the ARPA estimates.

Committee Reports:

Sawmill:

Supplemental Assessments being done. Utilizing the CT website of Vendors, we can use or can be submitted.

Discussed the Penstock Tyier. Alan was watching the water levels with all the rain we had recently. Very happy to report water levels did not affect the mill.

This month the Saw Mill has shut down for the season.

There was a brief discussion on the Black Smith house and Chris who is a volunteer.

Nathan Lester House:

Vin presented tonight as Doug was absent from our meeting and Melissa's commission has expired and was also not in attendance.

Renovation on the East Side's RFP will be ready in Jan for submission. We are trying to find a contractor who is knowledgeable and dependable. The scope of this renovation is siding and trim replacement due to rot. Window also need attention. All repairs are mindful of being historically accurate.

There was a brief discussion of the Movie release. To date there is no update.

Preservation & Research:

Ty Lamb presented need for vote on the authorization of the Research and Preservation Group to pursue the development of a roadmap in conjunction with LU to establish the Spicer Sites as Historic sites and gain admin control of this new site. This was put off till we were discussing new business.

Land use: Ty has been working with others (Karen, Victoria, Alyssa & Amiee) on site walks, goals on mapping out areas to be included with the Spicer location.

Signs: Working on 3 more signs presently- Latham House, 9-mile Spicer, and Watson House.

Park & Pollination Garden: Missed a meeting due to illness with the GOSHA to get authorization. Continued work is being done with the help of Victoria (walk thru, developing a mapping of the area, Sign)

Donation Account specific to Preservation & Research: This was brought up due to people asking Ty to donate. Vin to talk to Matt about opening a separate account.

Gales Ferry Sign: Vin-completion of the replacement approx. \$750.

Center School: Ken was absent

Social Media: Kelly Lamb has taken on the social media. Missy is working with her with the face book and Instagram pages.

Old Business none

New Business

Annual Review of Rules of Procedure: the Procedure was emails to all the commissioners on 11/27/23 to be reviewed by the commission. Vin discussed if there are any changes, we need a month before a vote. In the past the financial position was eliminated that we may possibly want to re-establish this.

Next month is the election of Officers. Vin has let us all know he will not be seeking the chair position again. He would like to possibly stay on as an alternative and help the new Chair settle into the new position.

Decator Letter: Doug sent a letter to Director of land Use and Planning regarding the proposed destruction of Mt Decatur. Discussion of its significance: 5 revolutionary war veterans within the cemetery that resides there.

Roadmap vote for Research/Preservation: Motion to Authorize the research and Preservation group to pursue the development of a "Roadmap" in conjunction with the Land use committee of the town, to establish the "Spicer Historic District" and to place under administrative control of the Historic District Commission.

Motion made by Ty Lamb; it was seconded by Bill Barnes. Result: 4-0, Motion to authorize was approved.

Adjournment: motion and unanimous agreement to adjourn.